
WESTERN REGIONAL OFFICE   4221 WILSHIRE BLVD, SUITE 280, LOS ANGELES, CA 90010   T  213-382-7600   F  213-351-6050   WWW.LAMBDALEGAL.ORG 

 
 
 
 
 

December 10, 2018 
 
Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re: Aloha Bed & Breakfast v. Diane Cervelli, et al., No. 18-451 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

Pursuant to Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, Respondents Diane Cervelli and Taeko 
Bufford request a 30-day extension of time, to and including February 1, 2019, in which to file 
their brief in opposition to the petition for certiorari. 

 Respondents request this extension because counsel faces significant competing 
professional obligations.  Counsel must also file a brief in opposition to the petition for certiorari 
before judgment filed by the United States in Karnoski v. Trump, No. 18-676, which is currently 
due December 24, 2018, and respond to discovery sought by the United States in that action by 
December 17, 2018.  In addition, counsel must file an opening brief on the merits in Gonzales v. 
Berryhill, No. 18-603 (D.N.M.), by December 13, 2018. 

 These and other previously scheduled professional and personal commitments, including 
travel over the holidays, would make it difficult for counsel to prepare a brief in opposition on 
the current schedule. 

 Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

Respectfully, 
 

 
 
Peter C. Renn 
Counsel for Respondents Diane Cervelli and 
Taeko Bufford

 
cc: L. James Hochberg, Jr., Counsel for Petitioner 
 Shawn A. Luiz, Counsel for Petitioner 
 Clyde J. Wadsworth, Counsel for Respondent-Intervenor 


